Ben Stone

From:

pamela_w_staley

[SMTP:pamela_w_staley
@amoco.com)

Sent: Monday, September 09,
1996 2:01 PM

To: benstone

Cc:

Kolodzie_Stan_X

/denver_srbuden;

Rothenberg_Mark_D/den

ver_srbuden;

Webb_Steve_L/denver_s

rbuden;
Vu_Hiep_S/denver_srbu
den

Subject: OUTSTANDING
ADMINISTRATIVE
ORDERS

Hi Ben,

Out of all the Administrative DHC
Orders that you have completed for

Amoco this year, | have six that
appear to be held up for some reason.

Could you please take a look at the list

and let me know where they

stand? If you have any questions or
need additional information,

please let me know.

Thanks for your help.

Pam Staley

Regulatory Affairs

Amoco Southern Rockies Business
Unit

(303) 830-5344

JONES COM C#4

Filed Administrative Application for
DHC 4/2/96 Mesaverde/Dakota

4/30 Received BLM approval
conditioned upon use of the subtraction
method of allocation.
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5/1 Internet communication to Ben
Stone requesting subtraction method

since it had been a condition of the
BLM's approval.

7/23 Administrative Order DHC-1303
Issued by NMOCD using the

percentage allocations that we
originally recommended.

Current Status: WAITING ON
AMENDED ORDER FROM NMOCD

" BOLACKB#5

Filed Administrative Application for
DHC 5/7/96 Mesaverde/Dakota

7/15 Internet Note from Ben Stone
requesting at least one year of

production data to support application.

7/30 Letter from Amoco to Ben Stone
supplying requested production

data

Current Status: WAITING ON ORDER

TO BE ISSUED

SCHWERDTFEGER A-5.

Filed Administrative Application for
DHC 5/8/96
Mesaverde/Chacra/Dakota

7/17 Internet Note from Ben Stone
requesting production data from 2

offset wells used to support
application.

7/30 Letter from Amoco to Ben Stone
supplying requested production
data

Current Status: WAITING ON ORDER
TO BE ISSUED
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HAMNER #2A -

Filed Administrative Application for
DHC 5/28/96 Mesaverde/Dakota

6/23 Received BLM approval
conditioned upon changing to the
subtraction method.

6/25 Internet communication to Ben
Stone requesting subtraction method

since it had been a condition of the
BLM's approval.

7/5 Received note with Form C-107
asking for signature from NMOCD.

7/22 Signed and returned Form to
NMOCD

8/3 Administrative Order DHC-1305
Issued by NMOCD using the

percentage allocations that we
originally recommended.

8/9 2nd Internet note to Ben Stone
requesting that allocation be

changed to subtraction method since it
had been a condition of the

BLM's approval.

Current Status: WAITING ON
AMENDED ORDER

‘LACKEYBLS#4 = DHC ~ 1284

Filed Administrative Application for
DHC 5/28/96 Chacra/Mesaverde

6/25 Received BLM approval
conditioned upon changing to the
subtraction method.

6/25 Internet communication to Ben
Stone requesting subtraction method

since it had been a condition of the
BLM's approval.

7/18 Administrative Order DHC-1284
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Issued by NMOCD using the
percentage allocations that we
originally recommended.

7/24 Left phone message for Ben
Stone requesting that allocation be

changed to subtraction method since it
had been a condition of the

BLM's approval.

Current Status: WAITING ON
AMENDED ORDER

- FLORANCE G #36

Filed Administrative Application for
DHC 6/12/96 Dakota/Mesaverde

This was an old DHC order R-8094

Requested approval of new allocations
only

718 Received approval from BLM.

Current Status: WAITING ON ORDER
TO BE ISSUED

END OF LIST
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